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Matilda Sanders 

From: Trina Collins [tcollins@rsbattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: tcollins@rsbattorneys.com; 'Martin Friedman' 

Wednesday, March 14, 2007 3:07 PM 

Subject: Docket No. 060261-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke's Letter to Commission that Alafaya Utilities, Inc. intends 
to pur Proposed Agency Action Order rates in effect 

Importance: High 
Attachments: PSC Clerk (Proposed Agency Action Order) ltr.03-14-2007(2).pdf 

a. Martin S.  Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, Florida 32779 

mfriedman@rsbattornevs.com 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 

b. Docket No.: 060261-WS; In re: Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke's Application for Rate Increase in Lake County, Florida - Letter 
to advise Commission that Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke intends to put the Proposed Agency Action Order rates in effect 
during the pendency of the administrative hearing necessitated by the Office of Public Counsel protesting the PAA Order. 

c. Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke 

d. 1 page 

e. Letter - 1 page 

3 I1 412 007 



FRI~UERICK L. ASCHAUIIR, JR. 

ROBERT C. BRANNAN 
DAWD F. CIIESTER 
F. MARSHALL DETERDING 
JOHN R. JENKINS, P.A. 
S T E ~ N  T. MINDLIN, PA. 
C t u s m  H.  O'STEEN 
DAREN L. SHIPPY 
WILLIAM E.  SUNDSTROM, P A .  
DIANE D.  TREMOR, PA. 
JOHN L. WHARTON 

ROBERT M. C. Rosa (1324-2006) 

CIIRIS H .  BBNTLEY, P.A. 

- 
WAYNE L. SCIiIEFBLBEIN, OF COUNSEL 

LAW OFFICES 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP +% 

2548  BLNRSTONE PINES DRNE id' 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301  

CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

2180 W. STATE Rom 434, SUITE 2118 
(850) 877-6555 SANLANDO CENTER 

FAX (850) 656-4029 
www.rsbattorneys.com LONGWCOD , FLORIDA 32779 

(407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830.8522 

REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

March 14, 2007 

E-FILING 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN. P.A. 
VALERIE L. LORD 
BRIAN J. STREET 

Ms. Blanca Bay0 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 060261-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke's Application for Rate Increase in Lake 
County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.121 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Pursuant to Section 367.081 (8), Florida Statutes, this letter is to advise the Commission that 
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke intends to put the Proposed Agency Action Order rates in effect during 
the pendency of the administrative hearing necessitated by the Office of Public Counsel protesting the 
PAA Order. The appropriate Tariff Sheets will be forwarded to the Staff along with the proposed 
Notice to the Customers. 

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

'MARTIN s.  FRIED^ 
For the Firm 

MSF/mp 

cc: Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire, Office of General Counsel 
Mr. Troy Rendell, Division of Economic Regulation (via facsimile) 
Ms. Sam Merta, Division of Economic Regulation 
Stephen Reilly, Esquire, Office of Public Counsel 
Steven M. Lubertozzi, Chief Regulatory Officer 
Ms. Kirsten E. Weeks 
John Hoy, Regional Vice President for Operations 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director 


